



Maria José de Tavares

Partner

+ 351 21 313 20 00
mariajose.tavares@srslegal.pt

Partner in the Dispute Resolution Department, Maria José de Tavares has more than 25 years of exclusive dedication to civil and commercial litigation, both in judicial courts as well as in national and international arbitration, involving high value and complex claims.

She also has an extensive experience in risk assessment and mitigation in contractual negotiations, both civil and commercial.

Focus Areas

Arbitration & Mediation
Dispute Resolution (civil and commercial)

Languages

Portuguese
English

SRS Global

Europe

Experience

- Since 2013 - Partner of SRS Legal in the Litigation Department.
- 2010 to 2012 - Managing Associate in the Litigation Department of SRS Legal.
- 2003 to 2010 - Lawyer at Soares Machado e Associados - Sociedade de Advogados, RL.
- 1994 to 2003 - Lawyer in her own practice and as a service provider in the insurance sector

Qualifications

- Dispute mediation course at the Lisbon Commercial Arbitration Centre
- Postgraduate Diploma in Corporate Arbitration and Dispute Resolution from Nova School of Law.
- Law Degree from the University Lusíada of Lisbon School of Law.

Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association.
- Circle of Litigation Lawyers.
- Insulaw Internacional
- Concórdia Arbitration Centre